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MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 10, 2018
TO: Nancy Olesen, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division
THRU: Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director 5 T
Office of Economic and Small Business Development
FROM: Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Manager 7%
Office of Economic and Small Business Development
RE: Bid No. PNC2117245B1- Fabricate and Refurbish Lift Station Control
Panels

County Business Enterprise (CBE) Review

The Office of Economic and Small Business Development (OESBD) has conducted a
review of the respondent’s CBE participation for the above referenced contract. CBE
Participation for this solicitation is calculated on the base bid amount. One (1) bid was
received and reviewed. An overview is provided as follows:

This solicitation is a reserved opportunity for CBE firms.
Met the CBE Requirements:

Firm Cateqory Percentage
Champion Controls, Inc. (prime) CBE 100%

e Contractor's Bid Amount: $1,145,173.25
CBE Participation Commitment: 100%

Compliance Comments
Champion Controls, Inc. has submitted the required documentation in accordance with

the solicitation’s requirements and is in compliance with the CBE Program
Requirements.

cc:  Maribel Feliciano, Assistant Director, OESBD
Carlos Garcia, Expansion Project Administrator, WWS
James Vose, Jr., Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD
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